## **DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF LANE COUNTY**

## **Central Committee Minutes**

7/23/2022 - Florence Senior Center

The monthly meeting of the Democratic Party of Lane County Central Committee, held at the Florence Senior Center, on Saturday afternoon, July, 2023 was called to order at twenty seven minutes past twelve pm, Ms. Gillpatrick being in the Chair and noting a quorum and Ms. Swenson Harris present as Secretary.

The agenda was adopted as presented.

The minutes were approved as presented.

The Treasurer's report was received. The Party had \$3,437.90 in income and \$3,570.67 in expenses for the month, for a net loss of \$132.

The Budget Committee report was received. The Party had \$105,801.84 in income and \$105,625.08 in expenses for the year to date, for a net gain of \$176.76.

The Campaign Services Committee reported that the Committee is preparing to support candidates in the November election. The Democratic Party of Oregon will have a Coordinated Campaign office in Eugene. The Chair reported on a potential Eugene City Council recall.

The Community Action Committee reported that the Party has a booth at the Lane County Fair. The Party will have a booth at the Eugene Asian Celebration and Eugene Pride. Volunteers are needed for the Party's day at the Oregon State Fair.

The Fundraising Committee reported on organizing for the Chili Cook-Off. The event will be held on August 28. The Committee is working to organize a fall event.

The Organization Committee reported on House District Organizing.

House District 8 reported that the District is organizing a meeting at the Eugene Hotel.

House Districts 9 and 10 reported that the Florence Democratic Club has formed

an office search committee and is working to finalize an office location.

House District 12 reported that the District will have a house party on July 24.

House District 13 reported that the District will host a House Party on August 5.

The District is preparing for a potential recall campaign against Councilor Syrett.

House district 14 reported on Neighborhood Leader organizing.

The Organization Committee reported that the Committee will hold a PCP training on August 18.

The Subcommittee for PCPs reported the names of people requesting nomination for the position of Precinct Committee Person: Maureen Miltenburger, nominated by Ms. Lesley; Nancy Nathanson, nominated by Ms. Levsen; Steve Robinson, nominated by Mr. Cook; Joan Morgan, nominated by Ms. Gillpatrick; Mearl Grabell, nominated by Mr. Reilly; Derian Fadely, nominated by Ms. Levsen; Elaine Barrett, nominated by Ms. Fragala; Michael Drieling, nominated by Mr. Wig; Jeremy

Stahl, nominated by Ms. Bradvica; Jet Bristol Ramsey, nominated by Ms. Swenson Harris; Haley Cook, nominated by Ms. Swenson Harris; and Estella Rosen, nominated by Ms. Swenson Harris.

The Platform Committee reported that the Party's Platform Convention was held on July 9. The Committee is working to edit the draft platform and will advance the Platform to the September Central Committee meeting for approval.

The PR Committee reported on publicity for upcoming events and social media from the Party's booths.

The Chair reported that the Rules Committee met to review the rules regarding elections to fill a vacancy for Party Chair.

The State Central Committee Delegation reported that the State Central Committee will meet on August 20 and 21 in Lane County. Those who would like to be appointed as temporary delegates are encouraged to contact the Delegation Chair.

The 4th Congressional District Committee Delegation reported that the CD will meet on August 21. The Chair reported on organizing efforts for the November election.

As New Business, nominations for Chair were accepted. Celine Swenson Harris was nominated by Ms. Heermance and seconded by Mr. Keating. Nominations were closed.

Upon unanimous consent, the Chair adjourned the meeting at forty three minutes past one o'clock.